
CITY of THE DALLES
313 COURT STREET 

THE DALLES, OREGON 97058

(541) 296-5481 ext. 1125
FAX:  (541) 298-5490

Community Development Dept. 

HLC #_____________ 

HISTORIC LANDMARKS APPLICATION 

Application is required for modifications and/or alterations to the exterior of certified historic 
structures and all structures within certified historic districts.  Additionally, new construction 
within established historic districts are also required to appear before the City of The Dalles 
Historic Landmarks Commission. 

Applicant Name  

Mailing Address  

Phone  

Business Name  

Site Address  

Phone 

Map and Tax Lot 

Zoning  

Please describe your project goals. 

How will your project affect the appearance of the building and or site? 

What efforts are being made to maintain the historic character of this structure? 

203-22

George Robertson

207 W Fourth St, The Dalles OR 97058

503.680.5597

Private residence

207 West Fourth, The Dalles OR 97058

503.680.5597

1N 13E 3 BC 1100

CBC

Replace deteriorated and unsafe single pane basement windows with new windows with original
appearance. Add new windows including an egress window on the west side of the home.

Removal of non-original door at north side of the building to be replaced with original siding. Replaced and
added windows proposed are period correct, will match architectural style and trim of existing windows being
replaced. Egress window proposed is on the west side of the house and not very visible. I can extend
existing fence to keep it private.

Exterior trim is being restored and our plan is to repaint with the original color scheme. All trim and
restoration work to the home will be done to return residence to original appearance.
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Historical Data: This property is known as Lot 3 in Block 2 of 
Trevitt's Addition. On June 25, 1874, J. Silvia sold the W 1/2 of Lot 3 
to William Weggerman for $350 (Book E:41). Four years later, on October 
31, 1878, H.J. Waldron sold the E 1/2 of Lot 3 to William Weggerman 
(Book F: 482) 

A house was most likely built c. 1875 during Weggerman's ownership. 
This current house on the site may have been a portion of the 
Weggerman's house. In November 1878, Weggerman sold the property (both 
halves) to Rudolph Lusher for $1,500 (Book F:485). Rudolph Lusher sold 
the property to Albert Crum on April 29, 1885 for $1,000 (Book J:389). 
By 1888, a two-story house is shown on the lot in the same configuration 
as the present house. Crum may have enlarged the house. 

The following are brief biographical sketches of the historic owners of 
the house in chronological order according to the chain of title. 

Rudolph Lusher: The 1865 General Directory & Business Guide listed a 
R. Lusher as a gunsmith on Main Street and P. Lusher as working at a 
hair-dressing salon on Main Street and residing on 4th Street in The 
Dalles. The 1881 directory lists Rudolph Lusher working as a barbar 
(Portland Directory, 1881). 

Albert Crum: The 1881 directory lists Crum working as a tobacconist 
(Portland Directory, 1881). 

Auxiliary Building: None 

Address: 207 West Fourth 
Historic Name: Wilkinson House 
Common Name: Vogt House 
Year Built: 1902 
Architect: Unknown 
Style: Queen Anne 
Use: Residential 
Alterations: None 
Primary/Contributing 

Owner: Marian Dyche 
207 West 4th 
The Dalles, OR 97058 

Map No: 1N 13 3BC 
Reference No: 3448 
Plat: Trevitt's Addition 
Block: 2 
Lot: 2 
Tax Lot: 1100 

Description: The one and one-half story building is irregulaJ shaped 
in plan. The house has an intersecting gable roof with gabled rmers. 
The roof is covered with composition asphalt shingles and is capped with 
a brick corbelled chimney. The overhanging eaves have eave returns 
decorated with an applied jigsaw design. The gable ends are embellished 
with jigsaw gable ornaments and varying patterns of cut wood shingles. 
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The front porch is recessed under the main gable and is supported by 
paired turned posts with brackets. The posts sit on a panelled half 
porch wall. The porch frieze is decorated with knob and spindle work. 
A screened porch i~ located on the rear (north) elevation. A bay window 
projects from the front of the house and is covered with a gable roof. 
The cut-away bay has brackets, pendants, and a stained glass window. 
Another bay window is located on the east elevation. The windows are 
primarily one over one double-hung wood sash windows. The house has 
shiplap siding on the lower story and wood shingles on the upper story. 
Vertical board skirting covers the concrete foundation. The skirting is 
capped with a wa tertable with cap. The lot is sparsely planted. 
Alterations include a new porch stair railing. The building is in 
excellent condition and has only minor alterations. 

Historical Data: The earliest found deed record for this property was 
a quit claim from Victor Trevitt and Griffith Williams to H. J. Waldron 
for $150 (Book D:358). In 1878 the county tax records listed H. J. 
Waldron as owning a dwelling and stable and three lots in Trevitt's 
Addition valued at $2,500 each plus a drugstore and lot on Main Street 
with a gross value of $15,500. On May 12, 1890, Emma J. Waldron sold 
the property to Mary Jane Smith for $850 (Book P:262). On June 29, 
1898, Mary Jane Smith etal lost the property in a Sheriff's Deed 
Foreclosure to Northern Counties Investment Trust, Ltd. (Book 1:54). On 
September 5, 1901, Northern Counties Investment Trust, Ltd. sold the 
property to S. Wilkinson for $600 (Book 32:270). 

The house was constructed in 1902 during Wilkinson's ownership. On 
February 15, 1909, Samuel and Annie J. Wilkinson sold the property to 
Max A. Vogt for $1 (Book 48:254). On May 15, 1915, Pauline Vogt sold 
the property to Frank Vogt for $10 (Book 59:262). 

The following are brief biographical sketches of the historic owners of 
the house in chronological order according to the chain of title. 

Samuel and Annie J. Wilkinson: The 1897-98 directory lists Samuel 
working as a wool dealer (Portland Directory, 1897-98). 

Maximilian A. Vogt (1834-1911) was born in 1834 in Westfalia, Germany 
(Wasco County Death Records), and was an officer in the German Army 
during the war between France and Germany. In the 1860s Max came to The 
Dalles and worked at the Umatilla House. He opened a notions store on 
First Street between Washington and Court. This enterprise prospered 
and Max and his sister, Phillipine, then began Max Vogt & Company. They 
built a brick building near First and Washington streets. In 1880 he 
was 55 and worked as a merchant in The Dalles. In that year he lived 
with his sister and brother-in-law, Phillipine and N.W. Chapman (1880 
Census). In 1890 he built the Vogt Block and a large armory at 3rd and 
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Washington, but the great fire of 1891 destroyed these structures. He 
didn't rebuild for several years and a wooden fence separated 
pedestrians from the charred and gutted remains until he overcame his 
discouragement, borrowed money and rebuilt the armory and Vogt Block 
(McNeal, 1953:369; 1975:113). Maximilian died on January 27, 1911, and 

was buried in St. Peter's Cemetery (Wasco County Death Records). 

Frank Vogt (1839-1929) was born on October 16, 1839, in Arnsberg, 
Westfalia, Germany (Mid-Columbia Genealogical Society, 1983:17). He was 
an officer in the German army during the war between France and Germany. 
He married Elza Koch in 1867 in Germany. Elza was born in 1843 in 
Germany. Frank and Elza came to the U.S. in 1876. In 1880 he was 40, 
worked as a merchant in The Dalles. In that year's census, his wife 
Elza was listed by the initial nE". At that time she was 37 years old 
(1880 Census). The 1910 directory listed Frank as working at the Vogt 
Grand Opera House at 309 East 3rd and living this house at 207 West 4th. 
The 1925 and 1928 directories listed no occupation but the same 
residence (Polk's, 1910, 1925, 1928). and the couple had seven 
children: Denjamin, Emma, Frank Jr., Mary May, William, Joseph, and Max 
A. Vogt (McNeal, 1975: 113). Elza died on July 27, 1919 and was buried 
in St. Peter's Cemetery. Frank died on September 2, 1929, and was 
buried in St. Peter's Cemetery (Mid- Columbia Genealogical Society, 
1983:17). 

Auxiliary Building: Garage/c. 1908 Secondary/Contributing 
A one-story single car garage is located in back (north) of the house 
and fronts the alley. The rectangular garage has a flat roof and is 
sheathed with shiplap siding. The garage doors are located on the east 
side of the garage. The building is in good condition. 

Address: 201-03 W. Fourth Str. 
Historic Name: Bonn Duplex 
Common Name : NA 
Year Built: 1930 
Architect: Unknown 
Style: Mediterranean 
Use: Residential/Duplex 
Alterations: None 
Secondary/Contributing 

Owner: Frank & Shirley Bonn 
%S & C Hudson 
6464 Rowena Ferry Road 
The Dalles, OR 97058 

Map No: 1N 13 3BC 
Reference No: 3449 
Plat: Trevitt's Addition 
Block: 2 
Lot: 1 
Tax Lot: 1200 

Description: The one-story, rectangular building has a flat roof with 
a front stepped parapet. Two small clay tiled pent roofs flank the 
central projecting porch. The porch has a tiled hip roof that is 
supported by squat square posts connected with rounded arch openings. 
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